Re: CHANGE : Pocono - 10/22/2022 Johnson, Karl TO ARRIVE 10/21/22

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 22/08/2022 10:41

Hello,

The date change is completed now. 10/21 to 10/24. Same confirmation.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 4:13:14 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: CHANGE : Pocono - 10/22/2022 Johnson, Karl TO ARRIVE 10/21/22

Ellie,
Please change this reservation to arrive 10/21 for 3 nights.

Thanks
Michele

0On 12/08/2022 05:02, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

>

> Reservation Booked

>

> Confirmation Number:

>

> Karl Johnson #699617699

>

> Dates Of Stay:

>

> 0ct 22,2022 - Oct 25, 2022

>

>2 BEDROOM - POCONO MOUNTAIN VILLAS - 1 ROOM
>

> 3 NIGHTS 2 ADULTS

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 12:51 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada; Reda Berrada

> Subject: Pocono - 10/22/2022 Johnson, Karl ROOM and TOUR
>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this reservation in the Poconos
>

> Thanks

> Michele

> [1] tel:+14079105330

>[2]

> https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?

url=http%3A%2F %2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7(



tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.magicworldclub.com%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7CSeDavis%40capitalvacations.com%7C1fa8aae93f904a2b08e908d9f7d0630f%7Ce7b4796cf6c54328beb7ec40c86cb3e1%7C0%7C0%7C637813296684426747%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=BK9QHqUD3Uy5uF%2BXqp2Sd6C5YqzuiC4ax8DGwdnrvio%3D&amp;reserved=0

